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From: Kunju Kothari Comes v. Microsoft
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2000 11:21 PM

To: ‘MikeJ@visio.com'; Karen Lee; Dave Malcolm; Paul Sausville

Subject: Latest EA pricing slides

Following our meeting this morning, | added cannibalization analysis. This shows that we would need to obtain
penetration of 2.2% for Add-Ons, and about 5% for Enterprise wide offer to meet current revenue fest. Visio's current run
rate is 5.6 % (annualized) so | think the Enterprise wide strategy still makes sense. Will discuss at the meeting tomorrow.
Thanks
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- Current Visio EA's

= 13 EA’s signed since June 1, 1999

= 8 EA’s are less than 5K desktops (per EA})

= Covers 62.5K desktops

= Total revenue of $5m

= Average price per desktop / year = $26

= Usage ratio = 70% Std., 25% Pro/Tech, 5% Enterprise
s 5.6% Penetration of MS EA’s (annualized)

Note: Excludes largest deal = 80K desktops, $2m revenue, $9 per desktop
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EA Forecast

EA- FY 00FCST EA-FY 01 FCST

svenue nses o T nses 0 lon
Tott oy Tiiwms s ne& _Wpe iz s us X2
Sandarg 9,866,083 308 843 2486 T.5% 13.812,488 555580 24.86 11.0%
Pro 1219250 107% o112 04% 2000348 MST1 6018 0%
Teen 210444 263 ToT4 0% 3usse8 3950 79T o
Enerpriss 205,068 8086 14921 0% 798 89S 13429 0%
TowiVolume Licen  91.700.000.  1.115.000 132200000 1,801,000
EA 35 % of Total 13% % 2% %

[Notes:

Penetration rames based upon reported rumber of MS Enterprise Agreement deskiops
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MS EA Education

Enterprise Agreements

-Mhhv{msmmnshnm&
«Standardize on MS platorm

3 annual payments

sinctudes gt 10 CLaTent version and any UPgrades during agmet .

term

*3 yeor enwolfiment kerm with 1 year renewal option
~Recaive licerte confirmation s end of agrmt term

~Affili astes may sign hew own 3 year enroliiment agreement

Enterprise Products ™ -

«include the chorce of the platform(Office Pro, Back Office CAL,
Windows OvS Deskiop Upgrades) or the Ingividual components of
the pladorm

st be for 100% of the deskiops in the defned ermerprise

+Priong s based on § of deskiops, 5 prickig ters(2 published, 3
are not}

*True up add) deskiops 3 each anniversary &t 3 ue up price
«Billed n 3 annual payments over terrn of agrt

Additional Producls

sinclude such prochucts as project, dev ols, servers,
frompage .

«Customer can choase 10 30d dsikional products sfter they
have Scensed the platform or one of &3 components.
=Based on doenses versus deskiogs, minkTxum is 1 dcerse

+Prics levets are based on aumber of icenses added per
product

+No aggregation of censes Bke Seled, each order receives
the spplicalbe price level for the quantity of icenses being
ordered

O true up Or Separate true up pricing

«Billed in 3 annual payments if orderad al sigring of N year 1.
Qrders i years 2 and 3 will be billed upiront for the guantity of
icenses ordeéred.
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. EA Option 1

Visio -Std. as Enterprise Wide product, & Tech., Pro. and Ent.
as Upgrades to Std.

Pros: Cons:
« Portray Visio Std. as Enterprise e Customers need to commit to all the
wide product = "On Every. desktops for Visio Std.
Desktop” « High probability that Field wilt make
«  Option for customers to purchase exceptions to cover partial desktops
Tech / Pro, & Enterprise as an « Exceptions lowers price per desk top
" Upgrade in smaller quantities X .
T ) « Customer perception that Visio EA
+ Maintain EA penetration around should be very low priced ($10-$15 X
5% range from Business Desk)

(" MS-PCA 1497931
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Tools model). Offer these as Enterprise wide products

via Business Desk
Pros:

* Customer doesn't need to
purchase for all desktops

* Can add additional licenses over
the 3 years

« Fewer Feld exceptions
* Greater revenue per desktop

* Allows MS to get a feet for what
market is willing to pay

Cons:
Visio Std. is not on every desktop

Field incentive based on Enterprise
sales

Prices are equivalent to Select — no
discount

Lower Visio penetration — from 5.8%
to 2%

oo



. .
EA Prices — Option 1
Visko 5td - T4 price / Desktep / Year CTTmoTEe '3
15% '/"‘“““W‘l' ,““ 70 Vise Sinadurd Extorprise Wide
Acwnaal Poyeram Total RevesunDudciop if Qumt. u
1 %0.0004[TTIW ¥ [ITW\Y OB I W S am——
Q000-49.999 5 3464 $ (3484 )8 2474 § 14.85 W m
5.000- 199905 3729 5 13729 )5 2664 5 1598 mom.e99m9° Sue % s 51093 SN sien
100049905 1976 5 {3974 fs 2w 5 1703| Tsom.iem  s» s sne SIME SINE s
5009995 4325 5 \325/5 3089 §  1854] 100-499  SWM  $9w  Sie S92 SIN S1en
7 300 - 999 $43.25 s 0? s $12973 32975 51¥s
1
. Vide Tach 7 Pre Product Upgrode
Field Discouat Ammse Pryreess Total Revessw Dessop if Omt. sigr i .
—_—— .
2 S0.000 (T I T IO T L L S
0000.49.999 5 3464 S 1943 5 2418 W0.(WS 0 S B ST S B S 1T §
5.000-19.995 7.2 S W™ 5 2610 . WM T 5 M6 3 WM 5 N BT S
1000.49998 3974 § NN § N8 100,493 736 S WM S U S MH S IMe s
500.99%{s 4325 5 387 5 307 1S PO S BT S IMR 5 paM S Mz s
Vi Lasarprior Product Upgrads
Acmul Puyerwst Totsd Revoma/Deskiop if Cutt. e in:
Ve 2 % o OFBx DT A
3 Office ¢~ PR Dicoanc % 2004993 005 S @613 3 67 X X 500.77
Eapice  #%  15% 3% ™S M S are 5 sms 257
$0.000+ st01 [ IR X 00-49 3 NIV 5 4536 S S4T.56 34736
10.000-49.99  Sile]| % 16% 2%} 1.995 @108 § 45495 5 s&T %y
5.000.1999  sus| diw ™ 1w -
1000-4999  snz| 1% wx 2|
$00-993° B4 % x| ¥ Rev Impact = +12.7M, & of Desktops = 215k
Avg Rev/Desktop = $59, A $% p i
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-EA Prices — Option 2 .

Prices are Net (ERP = (21.5% uphifl)

Visie Stapdard Add-Os i
ANNUAL PAYMENT Totat Revemoe/Deskiop if Cust. siges ia:
2000-4999  $7434 38030 10276 S 21305 S 16060 5 10276
500-1.999  $T80S S8650  S1i4.43 $ M4 S M6 S 11443
100-499 58341 $09t 512083 3 25073 5 18182 5 120383 Analysis Summary
1-99  ssass s944t 512548 S 25465 $ 1881 S 12548
Rev Impact = +12M
Visle Tech / Pre Add-On # of Desktops = 123k
ANNUAL PAYMENT Total if Cast. sigas - Avg Rev/Desh = $90
. ST . - . - - Assume 2% penetration
20004999 Sl4234  $157.67  $213.27 542702 $31533 82377
500-1.999 315003 1700 ST 545009 $ML00 523189
100-499  S16021  $I17912  $250.77 $480.62 $15824 s250.M7
1-99  $163.27 518600 526040 A0 $IT200 526040
Vicio Laterprise Add-On
ANNUAL PAYMENT Toal Revesue/Deskiop if Cust. signs in:
L000-4.999 SAOLTT  Sads0) 560197 5120530 199005 560197
$00.1.999 S42147 348125 567032 $127040 396150 36%0.32
100-499  $45220  §50558  SMIM 5135660 5101015 SNTM
1-99 $46083  §52500 STI5.00 $L30230  $1.050.00  $735.00

r MS-PCA 1497934
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Panet aton Ruses

» Need Add-On penetration of 2.2% to match rev. fcst of $12m

« Need Enterprise Wide penetration of 5% to match rev. fcst of
$12m. Visio’s current run rate = 5.6%

« Potential for increasing revenue If Enterprise Wide penetration is
greater than 5%.
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< Recommendation

Seifl EA under Option 1 — Std as Enterprise wide offer, and other
products as upgrades
p

« Portray Visio as an every desktop product
 Minimal risk to revenue fcst

« Greater Potential for desktop penetration
e Greater pétential for revenue upside

i
'
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- Next Steps

+ Validation with Business Desk / Johna
+ Create SKU's -

« Prices to Ops 1/25

) Price. list publication 2/25

« Modify EA Agreements
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. HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL




;Appendix

! MS-PCA 1497938 -
| mmn.vmmmnALE




Current Visio EA’s

Signed since June 1, 1999

Company Desktop  Towl EA Price per Ratlo of Usage
seat per —— A
Name Count VYalue yoar Sandad ProdTech Ent i
1 12.000 $897.600.00 $24.92 0% 1% %
2 1.500 $80.670.00 $26.80 100%
3 1.300 $92.633.00 $23.80 100% VLA 8
) 1,300 $158.496.00 $40.6¢ % 25% 5% ) :
5 2812 $420.847.00 $49.898 5% T0% 5%
] 20000  $1,002.800.00 $18.71 0% 50% VLA
L] 7.700 $902.979.00 $30.00 10% °0% xVLA
9 4988 $482.480.00 $33.75 0% 5% 5%
10 3.206 $303,868.00 $26.00 100%
Ab 2991 $229519.00 $25.50 100%
12 099 $134,090.00 $44.7¢ 770% =% 5%
13 3.000 $24830000  $27.38 0% 10%

Tolais: 62485  34,952407.00 $26.42 -

7 80,000  $2.101.200.00 3870 0% 10%
Totals . 142,498  §7,033,697.00 §16.30




Prices

Yt Oeal Signed

Project
Vvolume Level Y Yrg Yrd
"0 8 $179.08 $249.69

2.000-4999 $13063 $196.04 $202.06
500 - 1,990 $16080 $213685 $114.00
100-499 $171268 $224 57 3331.68
1-99 $17530 $233.20 $344.40

3Pmts  2Pmes 1 Pmt
Towl Yr1 Tolat Yrz Total Yro
421.0, 35876 49 69

$451.00 $333068 $28208
$482.40 $42729 $31400
$513.78 $449.14 $2166
$525.01 $466.40 $34440

500-1999 § 4122 § 4856 $ 0913
100-499 $ 4562 § 49074 $ 7073
1-99 $ 4639 § S145 $ 7116

TIPS ZPmis TPml

$117.08 § 8807 § €222
$12306 § 711 $ 0913
$13606 § 9947 § 7073

$139.18 $10290 $ 7318 .

$11368 $17052 334104
000-19999 $11963 $17945 $350.80
1000-4999 $12201 $183.02 $366.03

500-999 $12443 $18685 $37329

Pro ¥r Deat Signed

Yri Yre

000-49.909 $13342 $200.13 $400.28
000- 19999 $141.12 $211.68 $423.38
1000-4999 $14625 $219.38 $43875

500-999 $151.38 $227.07 $454.14

X 035 $460.59
000 -49.899 $17241 $250.82 $S17T.23
000-19999 $170868 $269.79 $532.58
1.000-4999 $19399 $29099 $581.97

S00-999 $196.35 §$20453 $580.05

Prce Octa
Office % Office Pro

$ 1874
$ 2149
$ 2424

Price Data

Office Pro o Office

s 8%
$ 3%
$ 4774

Premium |,
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